m METRO ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS

June 29, 2021

City of Detroit DPW
2 Woodward Ave
Detroit, M| 48226

Re: ATE&T Fiber Cross Connect Cabinet
AT&T #A01DSCX
MES #1045-21-0618

AT&T is proposing to install a fiber cross connect cabinet along the west R/W of Helen St south of E 7 Mile
Rd. An application for Right of Way permit has been submitted and is currently under review. Project has
been assigned under ENG-21-496.

Plans submitted by Metro Engineering Solutions on behalf of AT&T of Michigan.

ATT of Michigan Metro Engineering Solutions
100 S Main St 3" FIr 33900 Schoolcraft Rd
Mount Clemons, M1 48043 Livonia, MI 48150
Katherine Manzella Jeff Bush

kd5643@att.com jbush@metroes.net
(586)466-1024 (313)350-8316

Respectfully,
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Jeff Bush
Metro Engineering Solutions

33900 Schoolcraft Rd, Livonia, Ml 48150  Office: 734-483-1427 Fax: 734-483-3431
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